



Heehoon Park

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-7917
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL hhpark@shinkim.com

Heehoon Park is an associate at Shin & Kim whose practice focuses on energy, M&A, resources and environment, and general corporate law.

Mr. Park's practice covers a wide range of areas, including renewable energy such as solar, wind and fuel cells, fossil and clean energy such as LNG, nuclear and petroleum, electricity, environment such as waste, pollution and chemicals, and general corporate law such as M&A. He has also advised Korean and foreign companies on licensing and regulatory matters in various industries.

Mr. Park graduated from Yonsei University School of Business and Seoul National University School of Law and is currently pursuing a Ph.D. (specializing in administrative law) at Seoul National University College of Law.

Professional Career

2021-Present Shin & Kim LLC
2021-Present Member, Korea Administrative Law and Practice Association

Key Experience

Renewable Energy

- Advised Kookmin Bank on its Eneroot fuel cell project
- Advised Vena Energy on its Taeon offshore wind farm project
- Advised Equis on the acquisition of a fuel cell business

- Advised Equis on the acquisition of a stake in company K, an offshore wind farm project operator
- Advised Equis on the Anma offshore wind farm project
- Advised foreign company G in connection with its investment in the Moonmu-Baram offshore wind project
- Advised KIAMCO in the acquisition of the solar power project no. 4
- Advised KIAMCO in the acquisition of the solar power project no. 3
- Advised Korea Water Resources Corporation on its floating solar power project
- Advised SK E&S on its Wando solar power project

Fossil and Clean Energy

- Advised KEPCO on the legal basis for implementing a fuel cost indexation adjustment rate plan
- Advised KEPCO on amendments to the Notification and Enforcement Decree to establish the legal basis for KEPCO's construction of transmission connection facilities for a large offshore wind farm operator
- Advised SK E&S in connection with a direct PPA transaction
- Advised KAIST on a special case of an electricity storage system (ESS) power generation project
- Advised a lithium battery material development company in connection with an investment
- Advised a client in connection with a network connection license for national transmission and distribution networks
- Advised Korea Gas Corporation (KOGAS) on general corporate matters
- Advised KOGAS on the issuance of the operating rules for the hydrogen market
- Advised Hanyang Corporation on the approval of a construction plan for the Myodo LNG Terminal
- Advised Macquarie Asset Management on the acquisition of SK Hynix's on-site gas supply facility
- Advised Dansuk Industrial on the regulation of bio marine fuels

Environment and Regulation

- Advised Inmark Asset Management on the acquisition of a waste management company
- Advised Gauss Capital Management on the acquisition of a waste management company
- Conducted research for the Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy in connection with carbon-free synthetic fuels
- Advised a Korean smelter in connection with obtaining an integrated environmental license
- Advised Daino Financial Advisors on its CDM project in Bangladesh

Education

2018-2021 Seoul National University, School of Law (J.D.)

2012-2018 Yonsei University, School of Business (B.B.A.)

Qualifications

2021 Admitted to bar, Korea

Languages

Korean, English